No.42/31l2025~5Trg.
HARYANA GOVERNMENT
CHIEF SECRETARY OFFICE
TRAINING DEPARTMENT

Dated, Chandigarh the ggt" September, 2025

To
All the Administrative Secretaries to Govt. Haryana.

Subject Training Session on Tableau Functionality in Rashtraparv portal.

ek

Sir/Madam,

| am directed to refer to the subject noted above and to forward herewith an e-
mail dated 29.08.2025 received from Sh. Sandeep Kumar, Under Secretary, Ministry of
Defence, Room No, 1, South Block, New Delhi-110011 through email dated
29.08.2025.This e-mail has been uploaded on the website of Chief Secretary Haryana i.e.

(http:llcsha[yana.gov.in).

The neécessary action may be taken in view of Govt. Instructions
No. 22/38/2010-4Trg, dated 21.12.2022,

Yours faithfully,

Superfnt&ndenﬂ&ing }L/

Endst. No. 42/31/2025-5Trg. Dated Chandigarh, the ogt" September, 2025

2. A copy of the above is forwarded to Sh. Sandeep Kumar, Under Secretary,
Ministry of Defence, Room No. 1, South Block, New Delhi-110011w.rt. his e-mail lotter
dated 29.08.2025 for information.

_<d ~

Superintendent, Training




Fas No- - 42| 31| 2035 -5 Teg

Gma;i Training Branch <branchtrg@gmail.coms

n Tableau functionality on Rashtraparv Portal

Fwd: Training session o
1 message

SSPS Haryana <ssps@hry.nic.in>
To: branchtrg <branchtrg@gmail.com>

========z=z== Forwarded message ============

From: Anurag Rastagi <cs@hry.nic.in>

To: "SSPS Haryana"<ssps@hry.nic.in>

Date: Fri, 29 Aug 2025 13:13:55 +0530 ' ~
Subject: Fwd: Training session on Tableau functionality on Rashtraparv Portal L&\

S=====zso==z Forwarded message ========z===

ST

==========o= Forwarded message ============

From: Sujeet Kumar <ceremonials-mad@gov.in>

To: "Dr. Chandra Bhushan Kumar IAS"<cs-andaman@nic.in>, "K. Vijayanand, IAS K. Vijayanand, IAS"
<cs@ap.gov.in>, "Manish Kumar Gupta"<cs-arunachai@nic.in>, "Dr Ravi Kota"<cs-assam@nic.in>, "Chief
Secretary, Bihar"<cs-bihar@nic.in>, "Rajeev Verma"<adviser-chd@nic.in>, "ADMR CHD"<admr-chd@nic.in>,
"csoffice.cg"<csofﬁce.cg@gov.in>, "Shri Amit Singla"<devcom-dd@nic.in>, "Administrator DNH DD"
<administrator-dd-dnh@nic.in>, "Shri Dharmendra"<csdelhi@nic.in>, "Dr. V Candavelou IAS"<cs-
goa@nic.in>, "chiefsecretary"<chiefsecretary@gujarat.gov.in>, "Sh. Anurag Rastogi, IAS"<cs@hry.nic.in>,
"PRABODH SAXENA"<cs-hp@nic.in>, ‘cs-jandk"<cs-jandk@nic.in>, "Alka Tiwari®<cs-jharkhand@nic.in>, "cs"
<cs@karnataka.gov.in>, "DR A JAYATHILAK IAS"<chiefsecy@kerala.gov.in>, "Advisor to LG"<advisor-lg-
ladakh@gov.in>, "Praful Patel"<lk-admin@nic.in>, "Anurag Jain"<cs@mp.nic.in>, "cs”
<cs@maharashtra.gov.in>, “es-manipur"<cs-manipur@nic.in>, "cso-meg"<cso-meg@nic.in>, "cs-mizoram”
<Cs-mizoram@nic.in>, "Sentiyanger Imchen"<csngl@nic.in>, "Shri Manoj Ahuja"<csori@nic.in>, "Dr Sharat
Chauhan, LA.S |, Chief Secretary to Government, Government of Puducherry"<cs.pon@nic.in>, "Chief Punjab"
<cs@punjab.gov.in>, "csraj"<csraj@rajasthan.gov.in>, "Shri Ravindra Telang, 1AS"<cs-skm@nic.in>, "cs"
<cs@tn.gov.in>, "CS Telangana"<cs@telangana.gov.in>, "cs-tripura”<cs-tripura@nic.in>, "Shashi Prakash
Goyal"<csup@nic.in>, “csuttaranchal”<csuttaranchal@nic.in>, "chief secretary"<cs-uttaranchal@nic.in>, "Dr.
Manoj Pant"<cs-westbengal@nic.in>

Cce: "Kolli Rao"<ic-mod@gov.in>, "Vikash Kumar"<dscer-mod@gov.in>, "Sandeep Kumar"<usceremonial-
modi@gov.in>
Date: Fri, 29 Aug 2025 12:09:13 +0530

========z==== Forwarded message ========z=== Ti’"'=iﬂlﬂﬂ anc’;

S nesty
\a\es”
Dear Madam/Sir,

Login credentials for accessing the Tableay Section on the Rashtraparv Portal have béc—;n generated for all
concerned States/UTs, The credentials have already been shared with the respective user departments on their
provided email IDs.

To acquaint the users with the functionalities of the Tableau Section (for uploading and viewing tableau
proposals), training sessions have been scheduled as per the details in the aftached file.

The sessions will be conducted in hybrid mode (both physical and virtual). Officials who are unable to attend the
session in person may participate online through the link provided below:

Link:- hitps://ddp-mod.webex.com/ddp-mod/j.php?MTID=m78eec75a5641adafbb 29c0786512558

Wednesday, September 10, 2025 3:00 PM | 2 hours | (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi

Meeting number: 2516 997 9911




‘Password: 4FCunMYX8@6 (43286699 when dialing from a phone or video systam)

Join by video system
Dial 25169979911 @ddp-mod.webex.com
You can also dial 210.4.202.4 and enter your meeting number.

It may be required at your end to download the Cisco WebEx client on your mobile or desktop.
Please find below the link provided for downloading the same.

Download Link for Windows: hitps:/fwww.webex.com/downloads.himl/
Download Link for Android: https:f/play.google.com/store/apps/detaEls?id=com.cisco.webex.meetings
Download Link for iOS: https:/fapps.apple.com/us/app/cisco-webex-meetings/id298844386

You are kindly requested to attend the training session as per the schedule to ensure smooth usage of the portal.

For any clarification or technical support, you may contact D(Ceremonials), MoD.

Regards,
D{Ceremonials)/invitation Cell
Ministry of Defence

With regards,

D(Ceremonials),

Ministry of Defence

Room No. 1, South Block,
New Delhi - 110011

Tele: 2301 2904

@ Training Session Notice(1).pdf
— 963K




No.1 (lll)l112025!D
C
Government of I:ld?;)
Ministry of Defence

Room No. 1, Squth Block,
New Delhi, the 25 Alug 2025

OFFICE MEMORANDUM
Subject: Training Session on Tableau Functionality in Rashtraparv Portal

The undersigned is directed to refer to MoD Office Memorandum of even No.
dated 15 Apr 2025. (Copy enclosed)

2. _In this context, it is informed that login credentials for accessing the Tableau
Sgc_t:on on Rashtraparv Portal have been generated for all concerned
Ministries/Departments and States/Union Territories. The credentials have been
shared with the respective user departments on the provided email 1Ds.

3 To acquaint the users with the functionality of the Tableau section of the
Rashtraparv Portal for uploading and viewing tableau proposals, training sessions
have been scheduled as per the foliowing details:

Sl. No. Users Date & Time Venue
i States / UT 10 Sep 2025 Room No. 203,
(1500 hrs to 1700 hrs) South Block, MoD,
New Delhi — 110011

ii Ministries / 11 Sep 2025 Room No. 203,
Dept. (1500 hrs to 1700 hrs) South Block, MoD,
New Delhi — 110011

4, The training sessions will be conducted in hybrid mode (both physical and
virtual). Officials who are unable to afttend the session in person may participate
online. The link for joining the session virtually will be shared in due course.

8, No TA/DA will be provided by D(Ceremonials) for attending the training

session.
(Sandeet Kuma-r; ' —
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India
Tele; 23012804
To

User Concerned

of State/UT & Ministry/Dept.




No.1qiy)y
OVEH

Minist

Ment of India
"Y Of Defence

Room No 1 g

Outh Bige
New Delhi, the gt 5

Apntzozé

digital initiative. This portal aim
Ministrieleepartments

audiolvideo, concept not
also be used as databas

S 1o provide a platform to all the States/iUTs ang
to upload, edit and view the sketches

e, write-ups etc. of tableaux proposals. This p
elrepository of tableaux of last several years.

designs.
ortal wiil

2. To enable the Ministries/Departments to upload/editiview their tableat

Proposals, log-in credentials would be created by Ministry of Defence
Accordingly, it is requested to furnish the details of the officers, dealing with
tableau matters of the Ministry/Department, in the enclosed proforma

(Annexure-l) to this Ministry via e-mail at cercontent-mod@qov.in  and
ceremonials-mod@gov.in latest by 30.04.2025.

3. For clarification, if any, your office may'kind!y get in touch with Shri
Sandeep Kumar, Under Secretary(Ceremoniats) al 011-23016547, 9968056385

or Shri Tarig Anwar Raja, Section Officer(Ceremonials) at  011- 23012304
9319047589.

Encl. As above. o
A N

(Vikash Kumar)

Deputy Secretary to the Govt. of India

Tele: 2301 3789
To

The Secretaries,
Government of India
(As per Annexure-II)




